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DE PARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

COASTAL RESOURCES DIVISION
ONE CONSERVATION WAY * BRUNSWICK, GA 31520 - 912.264.7218
COASTALGADNR.ORG

MARK WILLIAMS DOUG HAYMANS
COMMISSIONER DIRECTOR

August 1, 2022

LCI49 LLC

c/o Wendy Walter
PO Box 1669
Pinedale, WY 82941

Re: Letter of Permission (LOP), Sand Fencing Installation in the State’s Shore Protection Act
(SPA) Jurisdiction, 1118 Cross Trail IV, Lot 49, Little Cumberland Island, Camden County,
Georgia (GPS: 30.96913N, -81.40882W)

Dear Ms. Walter,

This Letter of Permission (LOP) is in response to your request, received June 22, 2022, to install and
maintain approximately 200 linear feet of sand fencing. Sand fencing will be installed as depicted in the
attached description to protect the cottage and garage on Lot 49, Little Cumberland Island. The installation
of sand fencing within SPA Jurisdiction will begin no sooner than 15 days from the date of this letter and
be installed within 6 months.

The Department authorizes the installation of sand fencing within SPA Jurisdiction, as depicted in the
attached description and drawings. No unauthorized equipment, materials, or debris may be placed in,
disposed of, or stored in jurisdictional areas. Any incidental damage to dunes or dune vegetation will
require restoration to be coordinated through this office. This LOP is valid for the above referenced project.
Any change in the use, location, dimensions, or configuration of the approved project, without prior
notification and approval from this office could result in revocation of this permission and in the required
removal of the related structures. If at any point the fencing becomes compromised, the affected sections
shall be removed.

This authorization does not relieve you from obtaining any other federal, state, or local permits. If you have
any further questions or concerns regarding this or any other projects, please feel free to contact Beth Byrnes

at (912) 264-7218.

Sincerely,

Jill Andrews
Chief, Coastal Management Section
Enclosures: Project Description and Drawings, GADNR Sand Fence Guidelines

Cc by email: ~ Michael Thomas, Cumberland Contractors, Inc.

File: LOP20220063



CUMBERLAND
CONTRACTORS, INC

Design & Construction

06/22/22

Mr. Josh Noble

Marsh & Shore Management Program Manager
Coastal Resources Division

GA Department of Natural Resources

One Conservation Way

Brunswick, GA 31520

Via Email: josh.noble@dnr.ga.gov
CC: barndoordesign@gmail.com

RE: LETTER OF PERMISSION FOR LOT 49 LITTLE CUMBERLAND ISLAND

Mr. Noble,

Please accept this letter and the enclosed “Google Map” as our request to be granted a Letter of Permission to
install and maintain approximately 200 LF of Sand Fence as depicted on the enclosed map. The Sand Fence is to
be installed to protect the cottage and garage on Lot 49 Little Cumberland Island in Camden County, GA.

The owner of the Lot is LCI 49 LLC, Wendy Walker, Member, PO Box 1669, Pinedale, WY 82941. | am acting as

their local representative. Let me know if you need any additional information to support this request.

Thank you,

Wt L

Michael R Thomas

1200 Glynn Avenue info@cumberlandcontractors.com Phone: (912) 261-8982
Brunswick, Ga. 31520 Fax: (912) 261-9995
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